Message

From: Justin Holcomb [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=336A4938D2D14CC5837DD76C7784D980-462784D7-48]
Sent: 2/13/2023 7:58:40 PM

To: macy@conservative.org
Subject: Secretary of Education Ryan Walters (Oklahoma)
Macy,

I am the press secretary for Ryan Walters - State Secretary of Education in Oklahoma.

He has told he would like to attend CPAC this year on Friday and Saturday and would like to speak and/or be involved as
much as possible.

Luckily, | was an Editor at Townhall.com for some years, so | have been to the DC CPAC several times and know how the
process works.

If this is something you would be interested in, could we please find time to chat?
Best

Justin Holcomb
703880746



Message

From: Macy Cochran [macy@conservative.org]

Sent: 2/13/2023 8:03:56 PM

To: Justin Holcomb [justin.holcomb@sde.ok.gov]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Secretary of Education Ryan Walters (Oklahoma)
Hi Justin,

Thank you so much for reaching out. We would love to have the Secretary join us, but at this point in the agenda process
a speaking role would be tough.

I am happy to facilitate ticket purchases and have also passed his name along to our team that works on the agenda.

Let me know if | can help!
Macy

R T T R T e, |

Macy C. Cochran
Director of Conferences & Events

(202) 347-9388
Macy@Conservative.org

Conservative.ors | @CPAC

1199 North Fairfax Street, Suite 500
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

From: Justin Holcomb <Justin.Holcomb@sde.ok.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 2:59 PM

To: Macy Cochran <macy@conservative.org>

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

Sent: 2/13/2023 8:06:26 PM

To: Macy Cochran [macy@conservative.org]

Subject: RE: Secretary of Education Ryan Walters (Oklahoma)

Thank you Macy, | understand.
What does the process look like for our team (4 persons) to get tickets?

And can you share with me a list of media and press outlets that plan to be there? | would like to get scheduled
interviews for my boss.

Best

From: Macy Cochran <macy@conservative.org>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 2:04 PM

To: Justin Holcomb <Justin.Holcomb@sde.ok.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Secretary of Education Ryan Walters {Oklahoma)

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

{202) 347-9388
Macy@Conservative.org

Conservativeorg | @CPAC

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

Sent: 2/13/2023 8:08:42 PM

To: Justin Holcomb [justin.holcomb@sde.ok.gov]; Hannah Stone [HS@conservative.org]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Secretary of Education Ryan Walters (Oklahoma)

Hi Justin,

Here are the different ticket options we have for this conference: hitps:/ fwww. evenis.cpac.org/

I have looped in Hannah Stone to help with the media list/ press outlets.

Thank you,
Macy

R AR AR A e |

Macy C. Cochran
Director of Conferences & Events

(202) 347-9388
Macv@Conservative.org

Conservative.org | @CPAC

1199 North Fairfax Street, Suite 500
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

From: Justin Holcomb <Justin.Holcomb@sde.ok.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 3:06 PM

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

To: Justin Holcomb <lustin. Holcomb@sde. ok gov>

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

From: Justin Holcomb <lustin. Holcomb®@sde. ok gov>
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 2:59 PM

To: Macy Cochran <macy@conssrvative org>

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

Sent: 2/13/2023 8:08:45 PM

To: Justin Holcomb [justin.holcomb@sde.ok.gov]; HS@conservative.org
Subject: RE: Secretary of Education Ryan Walters (Oklahoma)

Attachments: image001l.jpg

Hi Justin,

Here are the different ticket options we have for this conference: hitps://fwww. events. cpasc.or

| have looped in Hannah Stone to help with the media list/ press outlets.

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

To: Justin Holcomb <justin. Holcombiade okogovy>

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

From: Justin Holcomb <lustin.Holcomb®@sde. .ok gov>
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

Sent: 2/13/2023 8:10:26 PM

To: Macy Cochran [macy@conservative.org]; Hannah Stone [HS@conservative.org]

Subject: RE: Secretary of Education Ryan Walters (Oklahoma)

Thank you Macy.
Hannah, is there a press/media list available? | would like to get Secretary Walters scheduled with a few of them.
Best

Justin
7038870746

From: Macy Cochran <macy@conservative.org>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 2:09 PM

To: Justin Holcomb <Justin.Holcomb@sde.ok.gov>; Hannah Stone <HS@conservative.org>
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

From: Justin Holcomb <justin Holcomb@@sde ok gov>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 3:06 PM

To: Macy Cochran <miacy@conservative, org>

Subject: RE: Secretary of Education Ryan Walters (Oklahoma)

Thank you Macy, | understand.



What does the process look like for our team {4 persons) to get tickets?

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

To: Justin Holcomb <}ustin Holcomb@sde ok.gov>

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

From: Justin Holcomb <lustin. Holecombi@sde ok govs
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
Sent: 2/14/2023 3:55:18 PM

To: Macy Cochran [macy@conservative.org]; Hannah Stone [HS@conservative.org]
Subject: RE: Secretary of Education Ryan Walters (Oklahoma)
Hannah,

| just wanted to check back in. Thank you!

Best

From: Justin Holcomb

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 2:10 PM

To: Macy Cochran <macy@conservative.org>; Hannah Stone <HS@conservative.org>
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

To: Justin Holcomb <lustin. Holcomb@sde.ok.gov>; Hannah Stone <HS@conservative.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Secretary of Education Ryan Walters {Oklahoma)

Hi Justin,

Here are the different ticket options we have for this conference: hitps:/fwww events.cpac.org/

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

From: Justin Holcomb <Justin. Holcomb@sde ok govs

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 3:06 PM

To: Macy Cochran <macy8lconservative.org>

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

To: Justin Holcomb <justin. Halcombiisde ok gov>

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



From: Justin Holcomb <justin. Holcomb@sde.nkgoy>
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

From: Hannah Stone [HS@conservative.org]

Sent: 2/14/2023 4:06:17 PM

To: Justin Holcomb [justin.holcomb@sde.ok.gov]

CC: dave @blueskinsolutions.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Secretary of Education Ryan Walters (Oklahoma)
Hi Justin,

We are working on press approval emails this week so we will have a finalized press document for teams to review by
next week.

Feel free to call or text if you have any pressing questions.

V/r,
HS

Hannah Stone
(225) 329-3497

From: Justin Holcomb <Justin.Holcomb@sde.ok.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 9:55 AM

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

To: Macy Cochran <macy@conservative.org>; Hannah Stone <H3& conservative.org>
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

To: Justin Holcomb <justin. Holcomb @@ sde ok goy>; Hannah Stone <HS @& conservative. org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Secretary of Education Ryan Walters (Oklahoma)

Hi Justin,



Here are the different ticket options we have for this conference: hitps:/fwww . evenis.coac.org/

I have looped in Hannah Stone to help with the media list/ press outlets.

Thank you,
Macy

R T R e |

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

To: Macy Cochran <macy@conservative org>

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

From: Macy Cochran <mary@conservative.org>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 2:04 PM

To: Justin Holcomb <lustin. Holcomb@sde.ok.gov>

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

Conservative,org | @CPAC

1199 North Fairfax Street, Suite 500
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

From: Justin Holcomb <Justin.Holtomb&@sde ok goy>
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 2:59 PM

To: Macy Cochran <macy@conservative.oreg>

Subject: Secretary of Education Ryan Walters (Oklahoma)

Macy,
| am the press secretary for Ryan Walters - State Secretary of Education in Oklahoma.

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

From: justin holcomb [justin holcomb]

Sent: 2/21/2023 3:43:47 PM

To: macy@conservative.org; HS@conservative.org

Subject: RE: RE: Secretary of Education Ryan Walters (Oklahoma)

From: Macy Cochran <macy@conservative.org>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 2:09 PM

To: Justin Holcomb <Justin.Holcomb@sde.ok.gov>; HS@conservative.org
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



From: Macy Cochran <macvE@conservative.org>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 2:04 PM

To: Justin Holcomb <justin. Halcombiisde ok.gov>

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

From: Justin Holcomb <iustin Holcomb@sds. okgov>
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
Sent: 2/21/2023 3:45:26 PM

To: macy@conservative.org
Subject: RE: RE: Secretary of Education Ryan Walters (Oklahoma)
Macy,

| just wanted to send you a reminder that Secretary Ryan Walters would love to speak at CPAC and could even do one of
your round-table structures. If there are any education focused sessions, he could speak to his work during his first few
months of this administration.

| hope you have a great week!

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

From: Macy Cochran <mmzcy@conservative.org>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 2:04 PM

To: Justin Holcomb <justin Holcomb@sde ok gov>

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

From: Justin Holcomb <Justin. Holeomb@ade ok govs
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

Sent: 2/21/2023 4:24:59 PM

To: Justin Holcomb [justin.holcomb@®@sde.ok.gov]; James O’Connell [joconnell@conservative.org]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: RE: Secretary of Education Ryan Walters {Oklahoma)

Hi Justin,

Thank you so much for reaching out. At this point our agenda is extremely tight, if anything becomes available we will let
you know.

Thanks!

Macy C. Cochran
Director of Conferences & Events

(202) 347-9388
Macy@Conservative.org

Conssrvative.org | @CPAC

1199 North Fairfax Street, Suite 500
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

From: Justin Holcomb <Justin.Holcomb@sde.ok.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 10:45 AM

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

I hope you have a great week!

Best

From: Macy Cochran <macvE@conservative.org>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 2:09 PM

To: Justin Holcomb <}ustin. Holcomb@isde ok.gov>; HS@conservative.org
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

Sent: 2/21/2023 4:26:04 PM

To: Macy Cochran [macy@conservative.org]; James O’Connell [joconnell@conservative.org]

Subject: RE: RE: Secretary of Education Ryan Walters (Oklahoma)

Thank you! We are super agile, and | will be with Ryan the entire time.

From: Macy Cochran <macy@conservative.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 10:25 AM

To: Justin Holcomb <lJustin.Holcomb@sde.ok.gov>; James O’Connell <joconnell@conservative.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: RE: Secretary of Education Ryan Walters (Oklahoma)

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

From: Justin Holcomb <Justin. Holromb@sde ok govs

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 10:45 AM

To: Macy Cochran <macy@conservalive org>

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



From: Macy Cochran <macy@ironservative.org>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 2:09 PM

To: Justin Holcomb <justin Holcombi@sde ok govs; HE@conservative, org
Subject: RE: Secretary of Education Ryan Walters (Oklahoma)

Hi Justin,

Here are the different ticket options we have for this conference: hitps:/fwww . evenis.cpac.org/

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

From: Macy Cochran <mzcy@conservative.org>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 2:04 PM

To: Justin Holcomb <iustin. Holcomb@sde ok.gov>

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

From:

Sent:
To:

CC:
Subject:

Vonna Anderson [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B95950EA912E429FAEQEEFA28BA2BAOF-VONNA ANDER]
2/21/2023 6:49:31 PM

OMES TPTravel [omestptravel@omes.ok.gov]; OMES P-Card Group [pcard@omes.ok.gov]

Lexie Flanagan [lexie.flanagan@sde.ok.gov]

question about validity of paying travel and using agency purchase card

Our Superintendent, Ryan Walters, is planning on attending the 2023 Conservative Political Action Conference. Website
is www . conservative.or

We are wanting to confirm that we put the airfare and lodging on the agency travel card (and purchasing can pay the
registration with p-card if needed).

Vonna Anderson

Comptroller’s Office

Oklahoma State Department of Education
2500 North Lincoln Boulevard, Suite 415
Oklahoma City, OK 73105

(405) 522-0164 (work); (405) 522-5075 (fax)

KLAHOMA
Eoucation



Message

From: Cathrine Huckabee [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EC7D20D47A5C4603B2658EC02F14A21B-CATHRINE CA]
on behalf of  OMES TPTravel [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1103D9C75A804CE2ACES8C6F10330068-OMES TPTRAV]
Sent: 2/21/2023 8:10:20 PM

To: Vonna Anderson [vonna.anderson@sde.ok.gov]; OMES TPTravel [omestptravel@omes.ok.gov]; OMES P-Card Group
[pcard@omes.ok.gov]

cC: Lexie Flanagan [lexie.flanagan@sde.ok.gov]; Jennie Pratt [jennie.pratt@omes.ok.gov]

Subject: RE: question about validity of paying travel and using agency purchase card

Vonna,

Superintendent Walters’ attendance at this event would need to meet the definition of official state public purpose
business. State law and numerous Attorney General Opinions require that any expense with state (public) funds must be
for an official public purpose. | can see where there could be a public purpose if a person was making a presentation on
a state issue, but to attend such an event just to be there, could be questionable for meeting the official public purpose
requirement.

If you can show support for the travel meeting this criteria then | suppose the agency could purchase airfare and lodging
using the P-card.

Below is the law where travel payments must be based on state business.

§74-500.2. Reimbursable expenses of state officials, employees and certain
others.

A. Officials and employees of the state, traveling on authorized state business, may be reimbursed
for expenses incurred in such travel in accordance with the provisions of the State Travel
Reimbursement Act and existing statutes relating to state travel.

Cathrine Huckabee | Statewide Accounts Payable Manager

Central Accounting and Reporting, Transaction Processing | Office of Management and Enterprise
Services

405-521-6180 | f. 405-522-8170

Oklahoma.gov | omes.ok.gov

This email and any files transmitted are solely for the use of the individual ov eniity to which they are addressed. If you
have received this email in ervor, please notify the system manager and delete this e-mail from your system. If vou are not
the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute, ov copy this email.

From: Vonna Anderson <Vonna.Anderson@sde.ok.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 12:50 PM
To: OMES TPTravel <omestptravel@omes.ok.gov>; OMES P-Card Group <pcard@omes.ok.gov>



Cc¢: Lexie Flanagan <Lexie.Flanagan@sde.ok.gov>
Subject: question about validity of paying travel and using agency purchase card

Our Superintendent, Ryan Walters, is planning on attending the 2023 Conservative Political Action Conference. Website
is www conservative or

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

(405) 522-0164 {work); (405) 522-5075 (fax)

¢ Education



Message

From: Lexie Flanagan [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BB7286912BA0411F9C35D98982911966-6AE09126-63]
Sent: 2/21/2023 9:05:43 PM

To: Justin Holcomb [justin.holcomb@sde.ok.gov]
Subject: FW: Information Needed for Travel Claim Approval
Justin -

Can you help me answer the below questions about the CPAC trip?

Lexie Flanagan

Executive Assistant to the Superintendent, Ryan Walters
Oklahoma State Department of Education

2500 N Lincoln Blvd

Oklahoma City, OK 73105

Office: (405) 521-4885

From: Kim Brentlinger <Kim.Brentlinger@sde.ok.gov>

Date: Monday, February 6, 2023 at 12:01 PM

To: Mathangi Shankar <Mathangi.Shankar@sde.ok.gov>, Susan Miller <Susan.Miller@sde.ok.gov>, Tom
Bogdanowicz <Tom.Bogdanowicz@sde.ok.gov>, Todd Loftin <Todd.Loftin@sde.ok.gov>, Susan Pinson
<Susan.Pinson@sde.ok.gov>, Bryan Koerner <Bryan.Koerner@sde.ok.gov>, Elizabeth Suddath
<Elizabeth.Suddath@sde.ok.gov>, Michelle Seybolt <Michelle.Seybolt@sde.ok.gov>, Jennifer Weber
<Jennifer. Weber@sde.ok.gov>, Marissa Lightsey <Marissa.Lightsey@sde.ok.gov>, Erik Friend
<Erik.Friend@omes.ok.gov>, Bryan Cleveland <Bryan.Cleveland@sde.ok.gov>

Cc: Jenna Thomas <Jenna.Thomas@sde.ok.gov>, Matt Langston <Matt.Langston@sde.ok.gov>, Lexie Flanagan
<Lexie.Flanagan@sde.ok.gov>

Subject: Information Needed for Travel Claim Approval

Hi All,

When submitting travel claims for approval 1t is imperative the “Reason” and “Justification” sections are fully completed
in detail. The information needed for the approval process will be:

Reason for travel

If more than one person in a department need to go, why?
What is the funding source?

What will be gained from the trip?

How does it help the Division/Agency?

What knowledge will be shared once back?

& & & @& 8 @

For the year we need the foliowing information from you:



How many total trips are you anticipating this year?
Which ones are they, what arc the names?

Please rank them in priovity

What is the funding source?

® & & @

if you are currently unable to provide a list for the entire year, please provide a list for the remainder of the fiscal year.

Thank you!

-kb

Kim Brentlinger

Executive Assistant to Chiet Operating Officer, Jenna Thomas
Oklahoma State Department of Education

2500 N. Lincoln Blvd

Oklahoma City, OK 73105
405.522.6579

gﬁw&&ﬁﬁﬁ



Message

From: Justin Holcomb [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=336A4938D2D14CC5837DD76C7784D980-462784D7-48]

Sent: 2/21/2023 9:10:49 PM

To: Lexie Flanagan [lexie.flanagan@sde.ok.gov]

Subject: RE: Information Needed for Travel Claim Approval

Hi All,

When submitting travel claims for approval it is imperative the “Reason” and “Justification™ sections are fully completed
in detail. The information needed for the approval process will be:

e Reason for trave] — Meeting with national education leaders

If more than one person in a department need to go, why? Press secretary needs to handle media influx
What is the funding source? State travel

What will be gained from the trip? Support and spotlighting Oklahoma Education

How does it help the Division/Agency? Brings added exposure and national support

What knowledge will be shared once back? Compare and contrast other school systems and executive
management

L]

L]

&

&

L]

For the year we need the following information from yow:

How many fotal trips are you anticipating this year? Unknown
Which ones are they, what are the names? Unknown

Please rank them in priority N/A

What is the funding source? State Travel

& & ® &

If you are currently unable to provide a list for the entire year, please provide a list for the remainder of the fiscal year.

From: Lexie Flanagan <Lexie.Flanagan@sde.ok.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 3:06 PM

To: Justin Holcomb <Justin.Holcomb@sde.ok.gov>

Subject: FW: Information Needed for Travel Claim Approval

Justin —

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



LAH
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From: Kim Brentlinger <iim.Brentlingsri@isde.oksow>

Date: Monday, February 6, 2023 at 12:01 PM

To: Mathangi Shankar <Mathangl Shanksri@sde. ok gov>, Susan Miller <Susan. Miller@sde.ok.gov>, Tom
Bogdanowicz <Tom. Boedanowica@sde.ok.gov>, Todd Loftin <Todd. Loftin@sde . ok gov>, Susan Pinson
<Susan.Pinson@sde.ck.gov>, Bryan Koerner <Brvan.Koerner@sde.ok.gov>, Elizabeth Suddath
<Blzabeth.Suddath®@®sde.ok.gov>, Michelle Seybolt <Michelie Sevbolti@sde.ck gov>, Jennifer Weber
<lennifer Weber@sde ok gov>, Marissa Lightsey <Marissa. Lightsey@sde ok.gov>, Erik Friend

<Eril Friend@omes.ok.gov>, Bryan Cleveland <Bryan. Cleveland@sde ok gov>

Cc: Jenna Thomas <Jenna Thomas@sde ok.gov>, Matt Langston <Blatt Langstoni@sde. ok zov>, Lexie Flanagan
<Lexie Flanzzanisde ok goy>

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

e Reason for travel

¢ I more than one person in a department need to go, why?
e  What is the funding source?

s What will be gained from the trip?

s  How does it help the Division/Agency?

e« What knowledge will be shared once back?

For the year we need the following information from you:

How many total trips are you anticipating this year?
Which ones are they, what arc the names?

Please rank them in priority

What is the funding source?

¢ ® & @

if you are currently unable to provide a list for the entire year, please provide a list for the remainder of the fiscal year.

Thank you!

kb

Kim Brentlinger

Executive Assistant to Chiet Operating Officer, Jenna Thomas
Oklahoma State Department of Education

2500 N. Lincoln Blvd

Oklahoma City, OK 73105



405.522.6579




Message

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Agenda:

Lexie Flanagan [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BB7286912BA0411F9C35D98982911966-6AE09126-63]
2/22/2023 2:58:46 PM

Matt Langston [matt.langston@sde.ok.gov]

Agenda 2.22.23

[. Overview of the Next Week

II. Schedule
a. Week ahead
b. Longer-term

a. Check-in
b. Need to schedule Orientation and ethics

IIl. Communications

V. Operations
a. Report card update
b. Personnel updates

V. Legal

VI. Other

a. Continue to monitor education bill
b. Finish Teacher of the Year one-pager, FAQ page on website for school choice
c. CPAC prep, blue ribbon committee for prayer in schools, DEl awareness

a. Pending items
b. New areas

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
Sent: 2/28/2023 2:31:41 PM

To: Macy Cochran [macy@conservative.org]; James O’Connell [joconnell@conservative.org]
Subject: RE: RE: Secretary of Education Ryan Walters (Oklahoma)
Macy,

| do not mean to bother, but just wanted to let you know that Secretary Walters is very much willing to fill in any gaps
you have in the agenda this weekend. | think he would add great value and perspective to your
Education for Dummies session on Saturday at 4:10 pm. Thank you!

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

To: Macy Cochran <macy®@conservative.org>

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

To: Justin Holcomb <iustin. Holcomb@sde.ok.gov>; HS@conservative.org
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

Conservative org | @CPAC

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

To: Justin Holcomb <lustin Halcomb@@ade ok gov>

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

From: Christina Paulos [cpaulos@thewellnews.com]

Sent: 3/1/2023 3:18:32 PM

To: Ryan Walters [ryan.walters@sde.ok.gov]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Op-ed submissions welcome & news from The Well

Op-ed submissions welcome & news from The Well

View in hrowser

More About The Well

Wednesday, March 1, 2023

SPONSORED BY THE MODERN BECONOMY PROJECT

More About The Well is sent on the first of each month, giving you important dates in the month
ahead, our most read stories and general updates from TWN. You can click "Manage preferences”

at the bottomn of any email we send you to update what types of emails you'd like fo receive from us,




Hi, Ryan —

As vou are likely alveady aware, The Well News has an engaged audience on
Capitol Hill, in all 50 state capitals, and with Fortune 1000 C-suites and board
members. Our overall readership is now over 5 million with 80% crafting,

influencing or advocating for legislation.

We strive to foster more productive and informed conversations across party lines

by providing cur readers with compelling, unigue reporting and opinions.

On the opinions front, we are always looking for new and thought-provoking
writers who touch on the political, commercial and social events that are shaping

our neighborhoods, our communities and our country.

We're interested in original and new takes on well-established viewpoints our

readers will find relevant.

you'd like to review our media kit to learn more about our audience and products,

simply respond to this email.

Cheers,

Christina

Christina Paulos
Managing Divector




A message fror the Modern Beonomy Project:

The Modern Economy Project advocates for commonsense policies that drive economie
progress and promote everyday Americans’ economic interests. Learn more:

http/{moederneconomyprolect.org

bHappening in March



1 - Women's History Month begins

1 — Conservative Political Action Conference begins
1~ House Democratic Issues Conference begins

1 ~ (zershwin Prize presented to Joni Mitchell

2 - Read Across America Day & World Book Day

3 — Emplovee Appreciation Day

3 — National Day of Unplugging

4 — Film Independent Spirit Awards

4 - Chris Rock becomes first artist to perform live on Netilix
4 — Nickelodeon's 2023 Kids' Cholee Awards

5 — F1 Bahrain Grand Prix

5 — Tokyo Marathon

5 - Writers Guild of America Awards

& — Purim begins

7 — Tampa, Florida, Mayoral General Election

7 — Montpelier, Vermont, Mavoral General Election
8 — Holi begins

8 — Indian Wells tennis begins

8 — International Women's Day

g ~ President Joe Biden expected to announce Budget for Fiscal Year 2024
10 - February jobs report out

10 - South y Southwest festival begins

11 — Razzie Awards winners announced

12 ~ Davlight Saving Time begins

12 - March Madness | Selection Sunday for NCAA Men’s Basketball Tournament
& NCAA Women’s Basketball Tournament
12 — The Oscars on ABC, 8 pan. ET

14 — Equal Pay Day



14 — March Madness

Men's First Four begins

14 — Pi Day

14 —~ Tennessee State House Distriet 86 Special Election
15 — March Madness | Womern's First Four begins

16 — March Maduness | Men’s first round begins

17 — March Madness

Women's first round begins
17 — St. Patrick’s Day

18 — March Madness | Mew's second round begins
10 - 20th anniversary of start of Iraq War

10 — Los Angeles Marathon

19 — March Madness

Women's second round begins
10 ~ F1 Saudi Arabia Grand Prix

20 - First day of spring

21 — Jacksonville, Florida, Mayoral General Election

21 — Georgia State House District 75 Special Election
22 — Interest rate decision

22 - Ramadan begins

23 — Art Basel in Hong Kong begins

23 — March Madness

Men's Sweet 16 begins

24 ~ March Madness | Women’s Sweet 16 begins

25 - Louisiana State House District 93 Special Election
25 — March Madness | Men’s Elite Hight begins

26 — March Madness | Women’s Elite Hight begins

27 — iHeartRadio Music Awards

28 - T-3 weeks until Tax Day, reminder to file yvour taxes
28 - Virginia State Senate District ¢ Special Election

20 — National Vietnam Veterans Day

29 — President Biden holds second Summit for Democracy



30 — MLB season begins
30 — (34 2022 final growth figures released
31 ~ César Chavez Day

31 ~ March Madness | Women's Final Four begins

A message from the Modern Bconomy Project:

We are updating the economic conversation & supporting modern jobs, modern emplovers,

and modern government. Learn more: hitp/ /modsmesonomyversiscorg

Most Read in February



Kilmer Save Best Freonomic Betuens Devend on

Hipartisanshin

Rep. Derek Kilmer, D-Wash., admits he initially
found the notion slightly intimidating. Day after day
as he arrived for work in the economic development
office in Tacoma~-Pierce County, Washington, he was
greeted by a sign that said, “We are competing with

.

everyone, everywhere, every day, forever

Slotldn to Bun for Stabenow Senale Seat

Rep. Elissa Slotkin, D-Mich., announced on Monday
she’s running for the U.S. Senate seat in Michigan
being vacated by incumbent Democrat Sen. Debbie
Stabenow. Stabenow announced in early January
that she “decided to pass the toreh” to a new
generation of lawmakers when her current term ends

on Jan. 3, 2025.

COMMENTARY | Compandes Aren’t Golng 1o Stop
Spesidng U on Social Issues, And Yoters Don't
Wt Republioans fo Pundsh Them for Jt,

Chamber of Progress released new polling examining
voter attitudes toward punishing companies for
speaking up on issues ranging from discrimination o
reproductive care to diversity and inclusion.

Huilldine Besilient Communities’ Gives Local

Conesrns g Yoiee in DO

What consumes those inside the beltway and in
mainstream media doesn’t always reflect the realities
of mainstream Americans or the communities in
which they live. That was the consistent theme that
emerged from January’s “Building Resilient
Communities” forum.



18 Coneress New House Ler Directors

As new members of the House of Representatives
take office, one of the first and most important
decisions they make is the appointment of a
legislative divector. The Well News is tracking all of
these top hires.

118tk Congress Mew Senate Leg DHrectors

As new members of the Senate build their teams, one
of the most important decisions they make is the
appointment of a legislative divector, The Well News
is tracking all of these top hires.

Binartisan Hovse Vote Dooms D0 Bills on

Noneitizen Voling, Uriminal Code

The D.C. City Council took a trouncing on the floor of
the House on Feb. 9, with the chamber handily
approving two resolutions blocking a pair of
controversial bills passed by the eity council.

FEC Increases Contribation Limits for 2029-2020
Ly

The Bipartisan Campaign Reform Act of 2002, also

known as the McCain-Feingold Act, included a
number of provisions that indexed some
contribution limits for inflation.

COMMENTARY | Washington Needs to Champion

Breakthroushs on Crgan Transplants

Pressure is building on treatments that have lagged
for decades and continue to plague millions of
American families. For example, dialysis is the only
treatment for kidney disease, which nearly 40
million Americans suffer from.



Israel Company Sues Meta Gver Public Data Issue
Bright Data, one of the world’s leading web data
platformes, is suing Meta, stating the owner of
Facebook and Instagram is wrongly claiming public
user data as its own, violating the spirit of openness
on which the internet was founded.

Sign up bere for TWN emails ~ or click "Manage Preferences” below if vou're
already subscribed — and, as always, send us feedback at
soniact@thewellnews.com or respond directly to this email.

The Well News, PO Boy 15314, Washington, DC 20003




Message

From: CPAC [CPAC@wixsiteautomations.com]

Sent: 3/1/2023 7:02:52 PM

To: Justin Holcomb [justin.holcomb@sde.ok.gov]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Ticket Confirmation // Get ready for CPAC in Washington, D.C. 2023

Can't see this message? View in a browser

Thank you for purchasing your ticket to CPAC in Washington,
D.C. 2023. In the meantime, get ready for the largest gathering
of conservatives in the world by watching CPAC Now!




Encourage your friends and family members to attend or
volunteer at CPAC in Washington, D.C. 2023 and let's grow the
conservative movement!




1199 North Fairfax Street, Suite 500, Alexandria, VA, USA
(202) 347-9388

You've recshead this emall becauss vou are a subsoriber of this site.

o feed vou recsived i by mistake or wish o unsubsoribe, pleass click here.



Message

From: Justin Holcomb [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=336a4938d2d14¢c5837dd76¢7784d980-462784d7-48)

Sent: 3/1/2023 9:52:17 PM

To: Macy Cochran [macy@conservative.org]; James O’Connell [joconnell@conservative.org]

Subject: Re: Secretary of Education Ryan Walters (Oklahoma)

Macy,

We are aware that Governor Stitt of Oklahoma has pulled out of his event... Secretary of Education Ryan
Walters of Oklahoma would be more than willing to fill in.

Best

Get Ongtlook for 108

From: Justin Holcomb

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 9:31:41 AM

To: Macy Cochran <macy@conservative.org>; James O’Connell <joconnell@conservative.org>
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

To: Justin Holcomb <Justin.Holcomb@sde.ok.gov>; James O’Connell <joconnell@conservative.org>
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

To: Justin Holcomb <lustin. Holcomb@sde.ok.gov>; HS@conservative org
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



From: Justin Holcomb <justin Holcomb®@sde ok sov>

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
Macyv@Conservative.org

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

Sent: 3/2/2023 6:57:24 PM

To: Altman, Michelle (Lankford) [Michelle_Altman@Ilankford.senate.gov]

Subject: Re: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

Michelle,

I know this is last-minute, but I wanted to see if we could simply drop by your office tomorrow after we finish
up our meeting at the Heritage Foundation?

It shouldn’t take more than a few minutes, and we simply wanted to do a meet and greet to introduce ourselves.
If Secretary Walters could meet with your education staffer, that would be great - but certainly no expectation.
We were thinking sometime around 10 AM, and will be leaving for CPAC afterwards.

Best

Get Cutlook for 108

From: Altman, Michelle (Lankford) <Michelle_Altman@lankford.senate.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 4:02:39 PM

To: Justin Holcomb <Justin.Holcomb@sde.ok.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: RE: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

it was great to meetl you today — look forward to continuing to stay in touch!

From: Justin Holcomb <Justin.Holcomb@sde.ok.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 10:31 AM

To: Altman, Michelle (Lankford) <Michelle_Altman@lankford.senate.gov>

Subject: RE: RE: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

If you need anything today please let me know 4055709203

From: Altman, Michelle (Lankford) <Michelle Altman@lankford senate.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 7:07 PM

To: Justin Holcomb <iustin Holcomb@sde ok.gow>

Subject: RE: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

Totally understand — | will let you know what | hear of!

From: Justin Holcomb <justin. Holcomb@sde ok.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 8:01 PM

To: Altman, Michelle (Lankford) <dfichelle Altman@lankiord.senate gov>

Subject: Re: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

I should be there Michelle - looking forward to it.



We have so many different open positions that the level of experience is wide ranging for the candidates we are
targeting. We’re looking for more of the ‘right fit’ rather than the perfect resume - if you see what I’'m saying.

Best

Get Outlook for 108

From: Altman, Michelle (Lankford) <Michelle Altman®@lanidord.senste.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 6:57:41 PM

To: Justin Holcomb <justin. Halcombiisde ok.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

Hi Justin — it's great to meet you and congratulations on the new role. Happy to take a look and see if there are folks
that | know that are locking. Any details on the level of experience or knowledge that you're seeking?

And would love to hear more about what you're doing in the office, as well. Sen. Lankford has a meeting with
Superintendent Walters next Tuesday that I'll be attending. ¥ vou're around, would love to connect in person.

Best,
Michelle

tichelle Altman

Chief of Staff

U.S. Senator James Lankford {OK)

316 Hart Senate Office Building, Washington, D.C.
Office: 202-224-5754

Direct: 202-228-1011

Cell: 203-520-4616

From: Justin Holcomb <jystin Holcomb@sde ologov>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 10:58 AM

To: Altman, Michelle (Lankford) <dlichelle Altman@lankford.senate.sov>
Subject: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

Hello,

My name is Justin Holcomb, and | was recently brought on board with the new Oklahoma State Superintendent of
Education Ryan Walters.

We are currently staffing out several positions within our communications and legislative shops and are interested in
any interns or staffers you may have within your office looking to return to Oklahoma.

Each of these positions will be full-time with competitive pay and state benefits.
| wanted to make sure your team knew of these opportunities first.
Best

Justin
7038870746



Message

From: Joseph Patterson [joseph@mainstreetradionetwork.com]
Sent: 3/2/2023 7:18:06 PM

To: Justin Holcomb [justin.holcomb@sde.ok.gov]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] CPAC Appearance Request

Good afternoon,
We spoke earlier and | got your business card, for the “Silk Or Joe Show”. We have an opening tomorrow 11:06-11:17a
et. Would that work?

Joseph Patterson

Frojects Manager

Main Street Radio Network

Direct: 703.978.0600
:703.719.0433/0101
F:757.282.2961

M: 571.282.7954
joseph@®@mainstreetradionetwork.com
www.mainstreetradionetwork.com




Message

From: Justin Holcomb [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=336a4938d2d14¢c5837dd76¢7784d980-462784d7-48)

Sent: 3/2/2023 7:37:31 PM

To: Joseph Patterson [joseph@mainstreetradionetwork.com]

Subject: Re: CPAC Appearance Request

Can we do 3 PM tomorrow? Or sometime on Saturday?

Get Qutlook for 108

From: Joseph Patterson <joseph@mainstreetradionetwork.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 2:18:06 PM

To: Justin Holcomb <lustin.Holcomb@sde.ok.gov>

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
(:703.719.0433/0101
F:757.282.2961

M:571.282.7954
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

Sent: 3/2/2023 9:36:55 PM

To: justin.holcomb90@gmail.com

Attachments: CPAC WEEKEND AGENDA.pdf



CPAC WEEKEND AGENDA

Friday March 3 - Sunday March 5, 2023

Themes: Empowering parents - Exposing corruption and unapologetically

destroying it - Merit based teaCher rewards - Terminating dangerous and
predatory emplovees - |Ille!ll‘alillg Stllllellls With Alllel‘icall illllS - Freedom to

choose - Immediately removing far-left ideologies

Schedule:

e Friday March 3:

@]

930 am meeting at the Heritage Foundation (214 Massachusetts Ave NE,
Washington, DC 20002) with Bridget Weisenburger - Associate Director,
Campaigns & Partnerships, Outreach and various other members

1030 am meeting at the Rayburn House office Building with Alison Slagell -
Deputy Chief of Staff Congressman Frank Lucas (OK-03)

11 am various meeting with other Member of the House and Senate TBD
Noon - 1 pm LUNCH

345 pm media interview with The Epoch Times at CPAC media row - reporter
Roman Balmakov

e Saturday March 4:

@]

1030 am media interview with NTD news at CPAC media row - reporter Steve
Lance

1 pm media interview with Trump Media news at CPAC media row - conversation
with former Trump Administration Acting Attorney General Matt Whitaker

2 pm media interview with Grand Opportunity USA at CPAC media row - John
Paul Moran Booth B14



Message

From: justin holcomb [justin holcomb]
Sent: 3/2/2023 9:36:54 PM
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
Sent: 3/2/2023 9:49:20 PM

To: Justin Holcomb [justin.holcomb@sde.ok.gov]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: CPAC Appearance Request

unfortunately not, we need to be clear by 2 tomorrow and aren't there Saturday.
Maybe we can do a phone interview next week?

Sent from my portable workstation.
Joseph Patterson - MSRN Projects Manager. Cell: 571-282-7954

On Mar 2, 2023 2:37 PM, Justin Holcomb <Justin.Holcomb(@sde.ok.gov> wrote:
Can we do 3 PM tomorrow? Or sometime on Saturday?

Get Qutlook for i0S

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

Projects Manager

Main Street Radio Network

Direct: 703.978.0600
0:703.719.0433/0101
F.757.282.2961

M:571.282.7954
joseph®mainstreetradionetwork.com
www.mainstreetradionetwork.com




Message

From: Justin Holcomb [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=336a4938d2d14¢c5837dd76¢7784d980-462784d7-48)

Sent: 3/2/2023 9:51:49 PM

To: Joseph Patterson [joseph@mainstreetradionetwork.com]

Subject: Re: CPAC Appearance Request

140 pm tomorrow?

Get Qutlook for 108

From: Joseph Patterson <joseph@mainstreetradionetwork.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 4:49:20 PM

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
Sent: 3/2/2023 9:54:40 PM

To: Justin Holcomb [justin.holcomb@sde.ok.gov]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: CPAC Appearance Request

Would the 1:51-1:59 segment work?

I might be able to move the 1:35-1:46 guest if not.

Sent from my portable workstation.
Joseph Patterson - MSRN Projects Manager. Cell: 571-282-7954

On Mar 2, 2023 4:53 PM, Justin Holcomb <Justin.Holcomb(@sde.ok.gov> wrote:
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
(3:703.719.0433/0101
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

Sent: 3/2/2023 9:57:54 PM

To: Joseph Patterson [joseph@mainstreetradionetwork.com]

Subject: Re: CPAC Appearance Request

Either one works- let’s lock it in... which booth number?

Get Qutlook for 108

From: Joseph Patterson <joseph@mainstreetradionetwork.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 4:54:40 PM

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
Direct; 703.978.0600

(3:703.718.0433/0101
F:757.282.2961

M: 571.282.7954
joseph@mainstreetradionetwork.com
www.mainstreetradionetwork.com




Message

From: Joseph Patterson [joseph@mainstreetradionetwork.com]
Sent: 3/2/2023 10:08:15 PM

To: Justin Holcomb [justin.holcomb@sde.ok.gov]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: CPAC Appearance Request

Booth 9, let's say 1:51 then?

Sent from my portable workstation.
Joseph Patterson - MSRN Projects Manager. Cell: 571-282-7954

On Mar 2, 2023 4:57 PM, Justin Holcomb <Justin.Holcomb(@sde.ok.gov> wrote:
Either one works- let’s lock it in... which booth number?

Get Outlook for 108

From: Joseph Patterson <joseph@mainstreetradionetwork.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 4:54:40 PM

To: Justin Holcomb <lJustin.Holcomb@sde.ok.gov>

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

Sent: 3/2/2023 10:11:57 PM

To: Joseph Patterson [joseph@mainstreetradionetwork.com]

Subject: Re: CPAC Appearance Request

Confirmed

Get Qutlook for 108

From: Joseph Patterson <joseph@mainstreetradionetwork.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 5:08:15 PM

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
Sent: 3/2/2023 11:23:02 PM

To: Justin Holcomb [justin.holcomb@sde.ok.gov]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: CPAC Appearance Request

Thank you!

Sent from my portable workstation.
Joseph Patterson - MSRN Projects Manager. Cell: 571-282-7954

On Mar 2, 2023 5:11 PM, Justin Holcomb <Justin.Holcomb(@sde.ok.gov> wrote:
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

From: Altman, Michelle (Lankford) [Michelle_Altman®@Ilankford.senate.gov]

Sent: 3/3/2023 3:01:08 AM

To: Justin Holcomb [justin.holcomb@sde.ok.gov]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

Hey Justin — our Legislative Director, who handles our education policy is out of the office tomorrow. Fm happy to
connect with v'all, if vou still want to swing by the office. Or happy to introduce you to Sarah for a call next week, if
you'd prefer. Justlet me know what's easiest,

From: Justin Holcomb <Justin.Holcomb@sde.ok.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 1:57 PM

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

From: Altman, Michelle {Lankford) <Michelle Altman®@®lankford.senate.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 4:02:39 PM

To: Justin Holcomb <justir. Holcomb@sde ok.gow>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: RE: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

it was great to meel you today ~ look forward to continuing to stay in touch!

From: Justin Holcomb <Justin. Holeomb@ade ok govs

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 10:31 AM

To: Altman, Michelle {(Lankford) <8ichelle Altman@lankford.senate.sov>

Subject: RE: RE: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

If you need anything today please let me know 4055709203

From: Altman, Michelle {Lankford) <Mlichelle Altman@laniford senate.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 7:07 PM

To: Justin Holcomb <justin. Halcombiisde ok.gov>

Subject: RE: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma




Totally understand — { will let vou know what | hear of!

From: Justin Holcomb <lustin Holcomb@sde ok pov>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 8:01 PM

To: Altman, Michelle {(Lankford) <Michelle Allman®@iankford.senate.gov>

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

Get Qutlook for iO8

From: Altman, Michelle {Lankford) <Michelle Altman®@lankford.senate.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 6:57:41 PM

To: Justin Holcomb <justir. Holcomb@sde ok.gow>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

Hi Justin — it's great to meet you and congratulations on the new role. Happy to take alook and see if there are folks
that | know that are looking, Any details on the level of experience or knowledge that you're sesking?

And would love to hear more about what you're doing in the office, as well. Sen. Lankford has a meeting with
Superintendent Walters next Tuesday that 'll be attending. f vou're around, would love to connect in person.

Best,
Michelle

Michelle Altman

Chief of Staff

LLS. Senator James Lankford {OK)

315 Hart Senate Office Building, Washington, D.C.
Office: 202-224-5754

Direct: 202-228-1011

Cell: 203-520-4816

From: Justin Holcomb <lustin Holcomb@sde ok pov>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 10:58 AM

To: Altman, Michelle {(Lankford) <Michelle Allman@®@lankford.senate.gov>
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

Sent: 3/3/2023 11:48:51 AM

To: Altman, Michelle (Lankford) [Michelle_Altman@Ilankford.senate.gov]

Subject: Re: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

Michelle,

Can we drop by around 1230?
Best

Get Qutlook for iO8

From: Altman, Michelle {Lankford) <Michelle_Altman@lankford.senate.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 10:01:08 PM

To: Justin Holcomb <Justin.Holcomb@sde.ok.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

Hey Justin — our Legislative Director, who handles our education policy is out of the office tomorrow. Pm happy to

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



From: Justin Holcomb <iustin Holcomb@ sde ol gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 10:31 AM

To: Altman, Michelle (Lankford) <dlichelle Aliman@lankford. senale gov>

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

To: Altman, Michelle (Lankford) <&dichells Altman@lankiord. senaie sov>

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

Get Gutlock for 108

From: Altman, Michelle {Lankford) <Michells Altman@iankiord.senate.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 6:57:41 PM

To: Justin Holcomb <justin Holtomb®@sde. ok.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

Hi Justin — it's greal to mest you and congratulations on the new role. Happy to take a look and see if there are folks
that | know that are looking. Any details on the level of experience or knowledge that you're seeking?

And would love to hear more about what you're doing in the office, as well. Sen. Lankford has a meeting with
Superintendent Walters next Tuesday that I'll be attending. i vou're around, would love to connect in person.

Best,
Michelle

Michelle Altman

Chief of Staff

U5, Senator James Lankford {OK)

316 Hart Senate Office Building, Washington, D.C.
Office: 202-224-5754

Direct: 202-228-1011

Cell: 203-520-4616



From: Justin Holcomb <lustin Holcomb@sde ok gov>

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

Altman, Michelle (Lankford) [Michelle_Altman®@Ilankford.senate.gov]

3/3/2023 1:30:36 PM

Justin Holcomb [justin.holcomb@sde.ok.gov]

[EXTERNAL] Re: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

Sure, look forward to seeing you then!

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 3, 2023, at 6:49 AM, Justin Holcomb <Justin.Holcomb@sde.ok.gov> wrote:

Michelle,
Can we drop by around 1230?
Best

Get Cutlook for 108

From: Altman, Michelle (Lankford) <Mlichelle_Altman@lankford.senate.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 10:01:08 PM

To: Justin Holcomb <Justin.Holcomb@sde.ok.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

Hey lustin — our Legislative Director, who handles our education policy is out of the office
tomorrow. 'm happy to connect with y'all, if vou still want to swing by the office. Orhappy to
introduce you to Sarah for a call next week, if vou'd prefer. Just let me know what's easiest.

From: Justin Holcomb <Justin.Holcomb@sde.ok.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 1:57 PM

To: Altman, Michelle {Lankford) <Michelle_Altman@lankford.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

Michelle,

I know this is last-minute, but I wanted to see if we could simply drop by your office tomorrow
after we finish up our meeting at the Heritage Foundation?

It shouldn’t take more than a few minutes, and we simply wanted to do a meet and greet to
introduce ourselves.

If Secretary Walters could meet with your education staffer, that would be great - but certainly
no expectation.

We were thinking sometime around 10 AM, and will be leaving for CPAC afterwards.



Best

Get Outlook for 135

From: Altman, Michelle (Lankford) <Michelie Altman@lankford senate.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 4:02:39 PM

To: Justin Holcomb <lustin Holcomb@sde oh.gow>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: RE: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

it was great to meet you today — look forward to continuing to stay in touch!

From: Justin Holcomb <justin. Holcomb@sde ok gov>

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

Totally understand — [ will let you know what | hear of!

From: Justin Holcomb <lustin Holcomb®&isde ok gov>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 8:01 PM

To: Altman, Michelle {Lankford) <Michelle Altman®lankford. senats. gov>

Subject: Re: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

I should be there Michelle - looking forward to it.

We have so many different open positions that the level of experience is wide ranging for the
candidates we are targeting. We’re looking for more of the ‘right fit’ rather than the perfect
resume - if you see what I’m saying.

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

Hi Justin ~ it's great to mest you and congratulations on the new role. Happy to take s look and see if
there are folks that | know that are looking. Any details on the level of experience or knowledge that
you're seeking?

And would love to hear more about what vou're doing in the office, as well, Sen. Lankford has a
meeting with Superintendent Walters next Tuesday that Vil be attending. If you're around, would love
to connect in person,



Best,
Michelle

Michelle Altman

Chief of Staff

LS. Senator James Lankford {OK)

315 Hart Senate Office Building, Washington, D.C.
Office: 202-224-5754

Direct: 202-228-1011

Cell: 203-520-4816

From: Justin Holcomb <lustin Haolonmb@sdes ok govs

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 10:58 AM

To: Altman, Michelle {(Lankford) <Michelle Allman®@iankford.senate.gov>
Subject: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

Hello,

My name is Justin Holcomb, and | was recently brought on board with the new Oklahoma State
Superintendent of Education Ryan Walters.

We are currently staffing out several positions within our communications and legislative shops and are
interested in any interns or staffers you may have within your office looking to return to Oklahoma.

Each of these positions will be full-time with competitive pay and state benefits.
| wanted to make sure your team knew of these opportunities first.
Best

Justin
7038870746



CPAC [CPAC@pb01.wixemails.com]
3/3/2023 4:05:28 PM
Justin Holcomb [justin.holcomb@sde.ok.gov]

[EXTERNAL] CPAC Straw Poll - CPACin DC 23

Can't see this message? View in a browser

Justin,

Make your voice heard by voting in the CPAC Straw Poll, Powered by
Real America's Voice.

The CPAC Straw Poll is available in the S0 and is open to all
attendees.

When prompted, please enter the registration number below as your
password for the CPAC Straw Poll.

Reminder: If your registration number starts 0 or 00, please ONLY
enter the 4 or 5 digits after.

Registration Number:

387823

" CPAC.Org/AP

Share on social
CPAC®Conservative.org




is site.

lick here.




Message

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

We are

Justin Holcomb [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=336a4938d2d14¢c5837dd76¢7784d980-462784d7-48)
3/3/2023 5:20:14 PM

Altman, Michelle (Lankford) [Michelle_Altman@Ilankford.senate.gov]

Re: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

wrapping up one more meeting on the House side, then walking to you

Get Outlook for 135

From: A

ltman, Michelle (Lankford) <Michelle_ Altman@lankford.senate.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 8:30:36 AM
To: Justin Holcomb <lustin.Holcomb@sde.ok.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

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

Hey Justin — our Legislative Director, who handles our sducation policy is out of the office
tomorrow. 'm happy to connect with yall, if vou still want to swing by the office. Orhappy to
introduce you to Sarah for a call next week, if you'd prefer. Just let me know what's easiest.

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

From: Altman, Michelle {Lankford) <Michells Altman@lankiord.senate.gov>

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

To: Altman, Michelle {Lankford) <Michelle Allman®lankford. senats. gov>

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

From: Justin Holcomb <Justin. Holromb@ade ol goys

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 8:01 PM

To: Altman, Michelle (Lankford) <8ichelle Altman@lankford.senate.sov>

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
resume - if you see what I’'m saying.

Best

Get Qutlook for iO8

From: Altman, Michelle {Lankford) <Michelle Altman®lankford.senate.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 6:57:41 PM




To: Justin Holcomb <iustin Holcomb@sde ok.gow>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

Hi Justin — it's great to meet you and congratulations on the new role. Happy to take a look and see if
there are folks that | know that are looking. Any details on the level of experience or knowledge that
you're seeking?

And would love to hear more about what you're doing in the office, as well. Sen. Lankford has a
meeting with Superintendent Walters next Tuesday that ¥l be attending. If you're around, would love
to connect in person.

Best,
Michelle

tichelle Altman

Chief of Staff

.S, Senator James Lankford {OK)

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
3/3/2023 5:32:26 PM

Altman, Michelle (Lankford) [Michelle_Altman@Ilankford.senate.gov]

Re: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

Michelle we had an emergency come up... we’ll have to postpone.

Get Outlook for 135

From: Justin Holcomb <Justin.Holcomb@sde.ok.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 12:20:14 PM

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

ltman, Michelle (Lankford) <Michelle_Altman®@lankford.senate.gov>

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

Hey Justin — our Legislative Director, who handles our education policy is out of the office
tomorrow. 'm happy to connect with y'all, if yvou still want to swing by the office. Orhappy to
introduce you to Sarah for a call next week, if vou'd prefer. lust let me know what's easiest.



From: Justin Holcomb <Justin.Holcomb@sde.ok.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 1:57 PM

To: Altman, Michelle {(Lankford) <Michelle_Altman@lankford.senate.gov>

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

From: Altman, Michelle {Lankford) <Michells Altman@lankford.senate.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 4:02:39 PM

To: Justin Holcomb <lustin. Holcomb@sde ok.goy>

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

From: Altman, Michelle (Lankford) <iichelis Altman@lankiord.senate.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 6:57:41 PM

To: Justin Holcomb <fustin Holromb®@sde okgoy>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

Hi Justin — it's great to meet you and congratulations on the new role. Happy to take a look and see if
there are folks that | know that are looking., Any details on the level of experience or knowledge that
you're seeking?

And would love to hear more about what you're doing in the office, as well. Sen. Lankford has a
meeting with Superintendent Walters next Tuesday that Fll be attending. If you're around, would love
to connect in person.

Best,
Michelle

Michelle Altman

Chisf of Staff

U.S. Senator fames Lankford {OK]

316 Hart Senate Office Ruilding, Washington, D.C.
Cffice: 202-224-5754

Direct: 202-228-1011

Cell: 203-520-4516

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

Sent: 3/3/2023 5:33:36 PM

To: Justin Holcomb [justin.holcomb@sde.ok.gov]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

Not a problem at all.

And let me know i you want me to connect you with our Legislative Director next week to talk more,

From: Justin Holcomb <Justin.Holcomb@sde.ok.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 12:32 PM

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

To: Altman, Michelle (Lankford) <idichells Altman@lankiord. senate zov>

Subject: Re: Job Offerings for Senate Interns and Staff Looking to Return to Oklahoma

We are wrapping up one more meeting on the House side, then walking to you

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

On Mar 3, 2023, at 6:49 AM, Justin Holcomb <Justin Holcombaisde ok gov> wrote:

Michelle,
Can we drop by around 12307
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
tomorrow. 'm happy to connect with v'all, if you still want to swing by the office. Orhappy to
introduce you to Sarah for a call next week, if you'd prefer. Just let me know what's easiest.

From: Justin Holcomb <lustin. Holecombi@sde ok govs

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 1:57 PM

To: Altman, Michelle (Lankford) <Michelle Allman@®@iankford. senate.gov>

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



From: Justin Holcomb <justin. Holcomb@sde. ok goy>

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

Hi Justin — it's great to meet you and congratulations on the new role. Happy to take alook and see if
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

316 Hart Senate Office Bullding, Washington, D.C.
Office: 202-224-5754

Direct: 202-228-1011

Cell: 203-520-45816

From: Justin Holcomb <Justin. Holromb@sde ok gov>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 10:58 AM

To: Altman, Michelle (Lankford) <ddichelle Altman@lankford senate gsov>
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

Sent: 3/3/2023 6:36:33 PM

To: Joseph Patterson [joseph@mainstreetradionetwork.com]

Subject: Re: CPAC Appearance Request

We need to cancel

Get Qutlook for 108

From: Joseph Patterson <joseph@mainstreetradionetwork.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 6:23:02 PM

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
ioseph@mainstreetradionetwork.com
www.mainstreetradionetwork.com




Message

From: CPAC [CPAC@wixsiteautomations.com]
Sent: 3/3/2023 7:03:41 PM

To: Justin Holcomb [justin.holcomb@sde.ok.gov]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Get ready for CPAC in DC 2023!

Can't see this message? View in a browser

Book your stay at the Gaylord National the official host hotel for
CPAC in DC 2023! Rooms are filling up fast as we get ready for
the largest gathering of conservatives in the world!




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
3/4/2023 5:30:10 AM
Justin Holcomb [justin.holcomb@sde.ok.gov]

[EXTERNAL] President Trump will be returning to the CPAC stage!

thiz rressage”? View in a browser




Justin,

Tomorrow afternoon, President Trump will be returning to the CPAC
stage. Accordingly, we will have additional security before you can
enter the ballroom. Please see below for important security
information.

Registration:
Registration will be open from 7AM-11AM.

You MUST pick up your CPAC Badge BEFORE you go through
security. Keep your CPAC badge and photo identification on your
person in all CPAC event areas.

Security:
Security will be open at 7TAM.

Security is located at the Maryland Ballroom. To enter the line for
security, you must exit the Gaylord through the Annapolis Ballroom
Doors and reenter through the Maryland entrance. Please do not
bring large bags to security.

If you leave the secure area, you will have to go
through security again.

There will be food and drink available for purchase at concessions in
the secure area. We recommend being in the ballroom by
12:30PM.

We are looking forward to another great day at CPAC!

CPAC.org/APP

CPAC®Conservative. arg Check out our site







CPAC [CPAC@pb01.wixemails.com]
3/4/2023 1:00:46 PM
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

The CPAC Straw Poll is available in the CFAC Anp and is open to all
attendees. Voting will close at 12:00 PM ET

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

CRAC .org/lAPP

Share on social .
CPAC®Conservative.ore - _ Check out our site | #




is site.

lick here.




Message

From: CPAC [CPAC@wixsiteautomations.com]

Sent: 3/5/2023 7:03:05 PM

To: Justin Holcomb [justin.holcomb@sde.ok.gov]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Ronald Reagan Dinner | Buy your ticket today!

Can't see this message? View in a browser







Join us for the annual Ronald Reagan Dinner at CPAC in DC on
March 3, 2023 at 7:30 PM. Seating is limited — don’t miss out!

The NMonald Reagan Dinner, provides an opportunity to honor the

legacy of America’s 40th president and the commitment to
conservative principles that he personified. A black-tie (optional)
event, the dinner will feature a keynote speaker, open bar, dinner
and dancing.

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

This email was sent a8 a notificstion frum this site.



